

Refer to [Making Changes](#) on the University Secretariat's website for information about the DAP process.

Courses - New, Revised, Discontinued

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, THE FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES, AND THE DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

CREATIVE ARTS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 2210A/B - PLATFORMS, ARCHIVES, POLICIES

This course introduces students to the principles and techniques of developing, delivering and archiving creative production within an integrated media environment. Students will learn the basics of digital design and apply these to establishing a digital presence for their creative activities. Students will complete the course with an e-portfolio.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Creative Arts 1020A/B

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Must be taken in second year of the Creative Arts and Production program.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 3200F/G - SOUND, IMAGE, TEXT II

This course builds on and extends the concepts, approaches, and practices developed in CA 2200A/B within a context that foregrounds equity, social justice, inclusion, and decolonization. Students will hone their self-reflexive creative practice by proposing, developing, and participating in a collaborative small group creative enterprise.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Creative Arts 2200A/B

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Must be taken in third year of the Creative Arts and Production program.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 3210F/B - CREATIVE PRACTICE-LED RESEARCH

This course explores the reciprocal relationship between creativity and research, including research creation (the integration of artistic expression, scholarly investigation, and experimentation) and creative practice research (how we study the creative industries), as well

as how disparate research-based skills inform creative activities, and garners support for creative enterprises.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 3300A/B - LEGAL ISSUES IN CREATIVE PRACTICE: CONTRACTS, COPYRIGHT AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

This course covers legal issues of relevance to different forms of creative activity and enterprises, including intellectual property, copyright, and contracts. It will include an exploration of the ways in which intellectual property is regulated, both nationally and internationally, through institutions, laws, and practices.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 3099A/B - TOPICS IN CREATIVITY

This course, led by the Alice Munro Chair in Creativity, will allow students to explore creativity and its role in the production and study of the arts more broadly.

Antirequisite(s): English 2099F/G

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 4099A/B - TOPICS IN CREATIVITY

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 4200A/B - PROFESSIONAL CREATIVE PRACTICE

This course uses a case-based approach to identify key practical issues facing creative producers or those who are interested in creative or media industries. A focus on financial management and business and organizational principles helps students to develop a business plan, understand contracts, and protect their labour and intellectual property.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 4210A/B – ARTS-BASED ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Arts-Based Entrepreneurship is intended as a practical guide to the initial questions creatives need to think about in starting a small business that is aligned with their talents and values.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 4400Y – COLLABORATIVE CREATIVE PRACTICE

This project-based capstone course takes place across two terms and involves all students proposing, developing, and participating in a cohort wide initiative (performance, installation, film, exhibition etc.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Must be taken in year 4 of the Creative Arts and Production program.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 4410A/B/Y – INDUSTRY PLACEMENT

This self-reflexive experiential learning course provides students with the opportunity to pursue an industry placement with an arts or media organization.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Must be taken in fourth year of the Creative Arts and Production program.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 4411A/B/Y – PRODUCTION OR PERFORMANCE

This self-reflexive experiential learning course provides students with the opportunity to propose and complete their own creative performance or production under the supervision of a faculty mentor.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Must be taken in fourth year of the Creative Arts and Production program.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING 2203A/B - SOFTWARE DESIGN

Antirequisite(s): ~~Computer Science 2212 A/B/Y~~

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1026A/B or Engineering Science 1036A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours

IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

BUSINESS 4655Y - STUDENT WORK PLACEMENT-SHORT TERM

This course provides students with 10 weeks to 4 months (May to August) of practical experience relating to the student's degree in an employment setting. During the work term, students complete a set of Learning Outcomes, a Mid-Point Reflection meeting, a Final Self-Assessment, and a Final Report. At the conclusion of the internship term, students will receive a pass/fail assessment from the Faculty Supervisor.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of HBA1 with a minimum average of 70%, and participation in Career Management Essentials during HBA1. Approval of, and acceptance into, a Student Work Placement through Career Management.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Note: (1) There is no credit weight for this course, and it is not a requirement to complete the HBA program. (2) Students must be enrolled in a full course load (7.5 credits) in HBA1 and must return to full-time studies following the internship term. (3) International students who meet the requirements to participate in an internship term must secure a valid co-op work permit. (4) Funding is available to corporate partners in the Student Work Placement Program (SWPP) which offers a wage subsidy to employers hiring interns.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

BUSINESS 4659A/B/Y - INTERNSHIP –LONG TERM

This course provides students with 8 to 12 months (for example, September to August) of practical experience relating to the student's degree in an employment setting. During the work term, students complete an Internship Agreement, a Mid-Point Reflection meeting, a Final Self-Assessment, and a Final Report. At the conclusion of the internship term, students will receive a pass/fail assessment from the Faculty Supervisor.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of HBA1 with a minimum average of 70%, and participation in Career Management Essentials during HBA1. Approval of, and acceptance into, the Internship course.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Note: (1) There is no credit weight for this course, and it is not a requirement to complete the HBA program. (2) Students must be enrolled in a full course load (7.5 credits) in HBA1 and must return to full-time studies following the internship term, as outlined by the program. (3) International students who meet the requirements to participate in an internship term must secure a valid co-op work permit. (4) Funding is available to corporate partners in the Student Work Placement Program (SWPP) which offers a wage subsidy to employers hiring interns (5) Students who qualify to receive a continuing scholarship in the academic year in which they participate in the Business Internship Program are permitted to defer receipt of the scholarship for one year.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

ENGLISH 2239E - SURVEY OF NOTED CATHOLIC AUTHORS

A survey of fiction and poetry by noted Catholic authors from around the world, including in translation. This course focuses on literary engagements with the Catholic tradition of art, architecture, theology, and spiritual practices (such as pilgrimage), as well as with broader social issues, such as decolonization and social justice. ~~-, focusing on their literary achievements and on spiritual/religious issues in their works. Since not all of these authors have been comfortable with the label "Catholic Writer," the course also examines reasons for and reactions against this kind of labeling.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or at least 60% in any 1.0 essay course in any other subject, or permission of the Department.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

ENGLISH 2262F/G - WATER AND CIVILIZATION: LITERATURE, ECOLOGY, ACTIVISM

This course examines non-fictional accounts of the relationship between water (its management and mythology) and the development of diverse civilizations. This course alternates between historical examples from around the world and a specific focus on the Great Lakes Basin, including a group project for improving the ecology of the Thames.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or at least 60% in any 1.0 essay course in any other subject, or permission of the Department.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

PHYSICS

Effective **March 1, 2022**, the following course requisite(s) will be revised:

PHYSICS 1202A/B - PHYSICS FOR THE SCIENCES II

Antirequisite(s): Physics 1102A/B, Physics 1402A/B, Physics 1502A/B, the former Physics 1029A/B, the former Physics 1302A/B.

Prerequisite(s): One of Physics 1201A/B, Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B, or a minimum mark of 80% in Physics 1101A/B, or the former Physics 1028A/B or Physics 1301A/B.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory/tutorial hours. Note: This course, together with Physics 1201A/B, is a suitable prerequisite for modules having an introductory physics

requirement (including modules in the Faculty of Science, modules offered by the basic Medical Science departments, and professional schools requiring a calculus-based laboratory course in physics).

FACULTY OF SCIENCE, SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

BIOCHEMISTRY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

BIOCHEMISTRY 3380G – BIOCHEMISTRY LABORATORY

This course consists of a series of laboratory exercises designed to familiarize the student with the basic methods in biochemistry and molecular biology, and to demonstrate concepts taught in biochemistry lecture courses. Students will learn how to present their results in an acceptable scientific format.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A.

Extra Information: 3 laboratory hours, 1 ~~tutorial~~ **lecture** hour.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

BIOCHEMISTRY 3381A – ~~Biological Macromolecules~~ **PROTEIN STRUCTURE AND ENZYME FUNCTION**

~~A consideration of the structure of proteins and nucleic acids; enzymology; elements of recombinant DNA technology and related methodology.~~

Students gain a deeper understanding of protein structure and folding, enzyme-mediated chemical reactions, protein regulation of networks, and methods for protein structure prediction and analysis. Students develop their ability to use computational tools to represent and analyze proteins, interpret data from primary research papers, and communicate ideas to professional audiences.

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 65% in either Biochemistry 2280A or Biochemistry 2288A; a minimum mark of 60% in either Chemistry 2213A/B or Chemistry 2273A; and a minimum mark of 60% in either Chemistry 2223B or Chemistry 2283G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 ~~tutorial~~ **seminar** hour.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

BIOCHEMISTRY 3382A – BIOCHEMICAL REGULATION

Among the topics discussed will be ~~principles of metabolic control, mechanisms of signal transduction~~, regulation of DNA replication ~~and repair~~, regulation of gene expression, ~~and~~ epigenetic mechanisms of gene regulation, ~~and application of regulatory principles in synthetic biology~~.

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 65% in either Biochemistry 2280A or Biochemistry 2288A; a minimum mark of 60% in either Chemistry 2213A/B or Chemistry 2273A; and a minimum mark of 60% in either Chemistry 2223B or Chemistry 2283G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 ~~tutorial~~ ~~seminar~~ hour.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

BIOCHEMISTRY 3390B – ADVANCED METHODS FOR BIOCHEMISTRY

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A.

Extra Information: ~~2~~ ~~3~~ lecture hours, ~~1~~ ~~tutorial~~ ~~hour~~.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

BIOCHEMISTRY 3392F/G – SYNTHETIC BIOLOGY: PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICE

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A, Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B and Biology 2581A/B.

Extra Information: ~~2~~ ~~3~~ lecture hours, ~~1~~ ~~tutorial~~ ~~hour~~. Note: it is recommended that Science 3377A/B be taken either prior to or concurrently with Biochemistry 3392F/G.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

BIOCHEMISTRY 4415B – APPLICATIONS OF SYNTHETIC BIOLOGY AND CHEMICAL GENETICS IN MEDICINE

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 4415B.

Prerequisite(s): Either (Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A) or (Biochemistry 2280A and one of Chemistry 3393A/B or Chemistry 4493A/B).

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours per week, 1 hour bi-weekly ~~tutorial-session~~ ~~seminar~~. Cross-listed with Chemistry 4415B.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

BIOCHEMISTRY 4420A – MOLECULAR BIOLOGY OF PROTEINS

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 3381A.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 ~~tutorial~~ ~~seminar~~ hour.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course requisite(s) be revised:

BIOCHEMISTRY 4425B – PROTEOMICS AND PROTEIN BIOCHEMISTRY

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 4420A 3381A.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours per week.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

BIOCHEMISTRY 4320F/G – SYNTHETIC BIOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY

Introduction to synthetic biology and to philosophical questions relating to it. These include: is synthetic biology revolutionary? Can it help us gain a better understanding of life? What are the ethical dimensions of creating genetic novelty in various contexts?

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 4320F/G

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 3382A or registration in Year 4 of the Honours Specialization in Genetics. Some background in bioethics and/or philosophy of science is recommended

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with Philosophy 4320F/G.

Course Weight: 0.5

MEDICAL BIOPHYSICS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

MEDICAL BIOPHYSICS 4720B – APPLIED MEDICAL IMAGING

This course will present the major modalities of medical imaging (e.g., MR, PET, CT, etc.) from a conceptual perspective. Clinical correlate lectures will be used as follow ups to provide applications to real world pathological conditions and to understanding the benefits of those modalities for guiding clinical diagnosis and improving health outcomes.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 4 of a BSc or BMSc degree and one of the following: Biochemistry 2280A, Biochemistry 3380G, Medical Biophysics 3970Z, Medical Sciences 3990E, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, Microbiology and Immunology 3620G, Physiology and Pharmacology 3000E. One of Physics 1202A/B, 1502A/B, the former Physics 1029A/B, the former Physics 1302A/B is recommended.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour

Course Weight: 0.5

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

MEDICAL BIOPHYSICS 4730A/B – DISEASE MARKERS AND PRECISION MEDICINE

This course focuses on various modern molecular genetic research approaches, model systems, experimental designs, and analytical methods used to identify disease biomarkers and their use

in precision medicine for improved health outcomes. Examples will be taken from cardiovascular diseases and cancer, and latest biomarker/precision medicine-related outcomes.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A and registration in Year 4 of a BSc or BMSc degree.

Extra Information: 2 lectures, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: 0.5

PHYSIOLOGY and PHARMACOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY 2000 – INTRODUCTION TO THE INTEGRATION OF HUMAN PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY (Short Title: **INTRO TO INTEGRATION OF PHYS/PHARM**)

Students will study the physiological processes and pharmacological treatments of nerve, muscle, central nervous system, renal, cardiovascular, respiratory, endocrine, reproductive and gastrointestinal control systems as they function in living humans, under both healthy and diseased conditions.

Antirequisite(s): Physiology 1020, Physiology 1021, Physiology 2130, Physiology 3120, Pharmacology 2060A/B, Pharmacology 3620

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours/week. Recommended background: any 1000-level course in biology, and any 1000-level course in chemistry.

Course Weight: 1.0

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course requisite(s) be revised:

PHYSIOLOGY 1020 - HUMAN PHYSIOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Physiology 1021, Physiology 2130, Physiology 3120, **Physiology and Pharmacology 2000.**

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U (SBI4U) Biology and Grade 12U (SCH4U) Chemistry, or their equivalent. First year courses in Biology and Chemistry are recommended.

Extra Information: Limited to students enrolled in the Nursing program. 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course requisite(s) be revised:

PHYSIOLOGY 1021 – INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN PHYSIOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Physiology 1020, Physiology 2130, Physiology 3120, **Physiology and Pharmacology 2000.**

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Biology or its equivalent. Grade 12U Chemistry is recommended.

Extra Information: Limited to students enrolled in first year Kinesiology and first year Bachelor of Science (Foods and Nutrition). 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course requisites(s) be revised:

PHYSIOLOGY 2130 – HUMAN PHYSIOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Physiology 1020, Physiology 1021, Physiology 3120, **Physiology and Pharmacology 2000.**

Prerequisite(s): First-year courses in Biology and Chemistry are recommended.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

PHARMACOLOGY 2060A/B – INTRODUCTORY PHARMACOLOGY AND THERAPEUTICS

A course for students in the BSc in Nursing ~~and other Health Sciences programs as well as students in BSc and BSc programs~~, to provide a basic understanding of the fundamentals of drug action and the mechanisms of action and therapeutic use of the important classes of drugs.

Antirequisite(s): Pharmacology 3620, **Physiology and Pharmacology 2000.**

Pre- or Corequisite(s): ~~One of Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and one of Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B; or~~ Registration in the BSc in Nursing.

Extra Information: 1 tutorial hour (optional). Only offered online (Distance Studies). **Restricted to students in the Bachelor of Science in Nursing.**

Course Weight: 0.50

SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

DENTISTRY

Effective **March 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

DENTISTRY 5010 - YEARS 2 & 3 PRE-CLINICAL ORAL HEALTH OUTREACH ELECTIVES COURSE

Summer elective placement within the local or international partnering institution/community site to provide preventative oral health care and/or research project with a focus on oral health outreach and community services. These projects will be supported with a strong didactic component and direct mentoring from the supervising faculty member (affiliated with Schulich Dentistry) located at the partner institution/community site(s). The international placements will also require mandatory pre-departure and re-entry training (synchronous & asynchronous) with the following learning outcomes: developing a better understanding of international & global health and the role of the determinants of (oral) health in communities; encountering oral health-care in lower technology societies; learning first-hand about another country and being immersed in a different culture to develop cross-cultural competencies, problem-solving, adaptability, teamwork and resilience.

Extra Information: 10 lecture hours; 150 placement hours (Total 160 hours)

Effective **March 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

DENTISTRY 5401 - YEAR 4 CLINICAL ORAL HEALTH OUTREACH ELECTIVE COURSE

Summer elective placement within the local or international partnering institution/community site to provide preventative and clinical oral health care within the scope of general dentistry and/or research project with a focus on oral health outreach and community services. These projects will be supported with a strong didactic component and direct mentoring from the supervising faculty member (affiliated with Schulich Dentistry) located at the partner institution/community site(s). The international placements will also require mandatory pre-departure and re-entry training (synchronous & asynchronous) with the following learning outcomes: developing a better understanding of international & global health and the role of the determinants of (oral) health in communities; encountering oral health-care in lower technology societies; learning first-hand about another country and being immersed in a different culture to develop cross-cultural competencies, problem-solving, adaptability, teamwork and resilience.

Extra Information: 10 lecture hours; 150 placement hours (Total 160 hours)

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

ANTHROPOLOGY 3356F/G - ANTHROPOLOGY AND EMBODIMENT

In this course we will use anthropology as a lens to analyze, evaluate and interpret embodiment. Topics may include: sex, gender, and sexuality; pregnancy; function, performance, and athleticism; race; disability; obesity vs. fat pride; body modification (tattoos, adornment, surgery, assistive devices); body-mind; surveillance and management of bodies in life and death.

Prerequisite: Registration in third year or above.

Extra Information: 0.5 credit, 2 hours in class and 1 hour asynchronous online.

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course requisite(s) be revised:

ECONOMICS 2122A/B - ECONOMETRICS I

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **the former** Psychology 2810, **Psychology 2811A/B, the former** Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, ~~Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010~~. Note: Students wishing to

enroll in higher-level courses in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Sciences are encouraged to consult that department.

Antirequisite(s) at Huron, King's campus : All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **the former** Psychology 2810, **the former** Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, ~~Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010.~~

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course requisite(s) be revised:

ECONOMICS 2222A/B - ECONOMETRICS I

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **the former** Psychology 2810, **Psychology 2811A/B**, **the former** Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, ~~Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010.~~ Students wishing to enroll in higher-level courses in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Sciences are encouraged to consult that department.

Antirequisite(s) at Huron, King's campus : All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **the former** Psychology 2810, **the former** Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, ~~Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010.~~

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

ECONOMICS 2166A/B ~~F/G~~ - ECONOMICS OF AIR TRANSPORTATION

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B, and 0.5 course from: MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, or Mathematics 1229A/B

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course Weight: 0.50

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 2618F/G - CHINA AND THE WORLD

Explores the interaction between China and the rest of the world from the Mongol conquest of the 13th century to the Republic of China in the mid-20th century, to understand how China has been globally integrated through conquest, the exchange of goods and ideas, and the migration of peoples.

Extra information: Two lecture hours per week.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 4206F/G - COLONIAL CANADA, 1763-1867

In 1763 New France was “conquered” by Britain; in 1867 the colonies of British North America were federated into the Dominion of Canada. This course examines the development of the area that would become Canada in the century before Confederation, with an emphasis on Indigenous relations, French-English relations, and industrialization.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above

Extra information: Two seminar hours per week.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

HISTORY 2705E - THE WESTERN TRADITION IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS THEORY AND PRACTICE

~~History 2705E is a ‘great books’ course. The purpose is to examine critical works of international relations theory in context. The focus is “the Western tradition”. Thinkers to be considered include: Cicero, Augustine, Aquinas, Machiavelli, Erasmus, Grotius, Hobbes, Frederick of Prussia, von Clausewitz, Angell, and Morgenthau.~~

The course examines historical international relations theory critically and in context, not only the "canon" of Western thinkers but also international voices often marginalized in IR theory. In doing so, the course considers the role of race, gender, imperialism, religion, and more in the development of IR theory.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3800F/G - PSYCHOLOGICAL STATISTICS USING COMPUTERS

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2810, plus registration in third or fourth year Honours Specialization in Psychology or Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, or Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour. ~~Psychology Majors students and Psychology Special Students~~



~~who earn 70% or higher in Psychology 2820E or 60% or higher in or Psychology 2810 may enrol in this course.~~

Course Weight: 0.50

Revisions to Established Programs/Modules

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

SCHOOL OF LEADERSHIP AND SOCIAL CHANGE

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING

Module

7.0 senior courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

3.0 courses: MOS 2242A/B, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2205F/G, MOS 3350A/B.

2.5 courses from: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MAJOR IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR

Module

7.0 senior courses:

3.5 courses: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B,** MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

2.5 courses: MOS 2242A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3470F/G, MOS 4415A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 3323A/B, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4411A/B, MOS 4425A/B, MOS 4427A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR

Module

10.0 courses:

3.5 courses: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B,** MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4410A/B.



2.5 courses: MOS 2242A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3470F/G, MOS 4415A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 3323A/B, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4411A/B, MOS 4425A/B, MOS 4427A/B.

3.0 courses from: Any MOS course level 2000 or higher with appropriate prerequisite, Interdisciplinary Studies 3500A/B; Leadership Studies 2233A/B, Leadership Studies 2330A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G; Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2720A/B, Psychology 3721F/G; Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3314F/G.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MAJOR IN FOOD MANAGEMENT & MARKETING

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

3.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 2130, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4427A/B.

2.0 ~~1.5~~ **courses** from: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3470F/G, ~~MOS 4411A/B~~, MOS 4415A/B.

0.5 ~~1.0~~ **courses** from: Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G; Psychology 2054A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN FOOD MANAGEMENT & MARKETING

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

6.0 ~~5.0~~ **courses:** MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B, **MOS 3321F/G**, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3470F/G, MOS 4400A/B, **MOS 4415A/B**, MOS 4427A/B; Foods and Nutrition 2130.

1.0 ~~2.0~~ **courses** from: ~~MOS 3321F/G~~, MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3323A/B, MOS 3325A/B, ~~MOS 3470F/G~~, MOS 4411A/B, ~~MOS 4415A/B~~.

1.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Psychology 2054A/B.

1.0 course(s) from: Any MOS course level 2000 or higher with appropriate prerequisite, Interdisciplinary Studies 3500A/B; Leadership Studies 2233A/B, Leadership Studies 2330A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G; Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2720A/B, Psychology 3721F/G; Sociology 2172A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FOOD MANAGEMENT & MARKETING

Module

11.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

6.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3470F/G, MOS 4400A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4415A/B, MOS 4427A/B; Foods and Nutrition 2130.

12.0 courses from: ~~MOS 3321F/G~~, MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3323A/B, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4411A/B, ~~MOS 4415A/B~~.

1.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Psychology 2054A/B.

1.0 courses from: Any MOS course level 2000 or higher with appropriate prerequisite, Interdisciplinary Studies 3500A/B; Leadership Studies 2233A/B, Leadership Studies 2330A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G; Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2720A/B, Psychology 3721F/G; Sociology 2172A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT

Module

10.5 senior courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

5.5 courses: Interdisciplinary Studies 3500A/B; MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2205F/G; MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3260A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4425A/B, MOS 4426A/B.

2.0 courses: Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3334A/B.

2.0 courses from: Leadership Studies 2233A/B, Leadership Studies 2330A/B, Leadership Studies 3330F/G, Leadership Studies 3331F/G, Leadership Studies 3333A/B, Leadership Studies 3334F/G; MOS 3350A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

6.0 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2205F/G; MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3260A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4400A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4425A/B, MOS 4426A/B; Interdisciplinary Studies 3500A/B.

2.0 courses: Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3334A/B.

2.0 courses from: Leadership Studies 2233A/B, Leadership Studies 2330A/B, Leadership Studies 3330F/G, Leadership Studies 3331F/G, Leadership Studies 3333A/B, Leadership Studies 3334F/G; MOS 3350A/B.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following calendar copy be revised:

PROGRAM INFORMATION SECTION: MOVEMENT COURSES

Kinesiology movement courses refer to Kinesiology courses: Kinesiology numbered 2900-2999, ~~Kinesiology 3900-3999.~~

A minimum/maximum of two movement courses must be selected in second year. No more than four 0.5 movement courses are allowed in any Kinesiology degree.

Prior to graduation, a student must complete a minimum of two 0.5 credit movement courses in all Kinesiology degree programs, unless designated otherwise. Normally these courses will be taken in year 2.

For details go to: <https://www.uwo.ca/fhs/kin/undergrad/courses.html>

Some of these activity courses may require additional expense by the student.

A maximum of 1.0 courses from: **Dance 2270A/B**, Dance 2274A/B, and Dance courses at the 3000-4000 level can be used to complete non activity Kinesiology module(s) course requirements.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN CLINICAL KINESIOLOGY

Module

10.5 courses:

2.5 courses: Kinesiology 2032A/B, Kinesiology 2230A/B, Kinesiology 2236A/B (with a minimum grade of 70%), Kinesiology 2241A/B, Kinesiology 2276F/G must be taken in second year.

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2900-2999, ~~Dance 2174A/B, Dance 2274A/B, Dance 2275A/B, Dance 2276A/B, Dance 2375A/B must be completed in second year.~~

1.0 courses: Kinesiology 3412A/B, Kinesiology 3402A/B must be completed in third year.

1.0 courses: Kinesiology 4412A/B, and Kinesiology 4422A/B must be completed in fourth year.

4.0 courses: Kinesiology 3222A/B, Kinesiology 3336A/B, Kinesiology 3337A/B, Kinesiology 3339A/B, Kinesiology 3490F/G, Kinesiology 4433A/B, and Kinesiology 4590.

0.5 course from: Kinesiology 3341A/B, Kinesiology 3343A/B, Kinesiology 3353A/B.

0.5 course from: Kinesiology 3474A/B, Kinesiology 3476F/G, Kinesiology 3550A/B, Kinesiology 4477A/B, Kinesiology 4520A/B, Kinesiology 4560A/B.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - BA

Module

9.5 courses:

1.0 courses: Kinesiology 2230A/B, Kinesiology 2241A/B (must be taken in second year).

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2900-2999, ~~Dance 2174A/B, Dance 2274A/B, Dance 2275A/B, Dance 2276A/B, Dance 2375A/B~~ must be completed in second year.

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2236A/B, Kinesiology 2250A/B, Kinesiology 2263F/G, Kinesiology 2276F/G, Kinesiology 2292F/G.

0.5 course: Kinesiology 2032A/B. Must be selected in second year.

6.0 additional Kinesiology courses at the 2000-level or above (non-activity based), of which at least 1.0 course must be selected from: Kinesiology 2250A/B, Kinesiology 2263F/G, Kinesiology 2276F/G, Kinesiology 2292F/G, Kinesiology 3362F/G, Kinesiology 3378F/G, Kinesiology 3388A/B, Kinesiology 3476F/G, Kinesiology 3490F/G, Kinesiology 4459A/B, Kinesiology 4460F/G, Kinesiology 4465F/G, Kinesiology 4498A/B, the former Kinesiology 3363A/B, the former Kinesiology 3390F/G.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY – BSc

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: Kinesiology 2230A/B, Kinesiology 2241A/B (must be taken in second year).

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2900 - 2999, ~~Dance 2174A/B, Dance 2274A/B, Dance 2275A/B, Dance 2276A/B, Dance 2375A/B~~.

0.5 course: Kinesiology 2032A/B must be selected in second year.

0.5 course in Kinesiology at the 2000 level (non activity based).

0.5 course from: Kinesiology 3341A/B, Kinesiology 3343A/B, Kinesiology 3353A/B.

1.0 course: Kinesiology 3330F/G, Kinesiology 3337A/B.

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 3343A/B, Kinesiology 3353A/B, Kinesiology 4430F/G, Kinesiology 4432A/B, Kinesiology 4433A/B, Kinesiology 4490E, Kinesiology 4520A/B, the former Kinesiology 4450A/B (not previously selected).

3.5 additional Kinesiology courses at the 2000 level or above (non-activity based), of which 1.0 must be from: Kinesiology 2250A/B, Kinesiology 2263F/G, Kinesiology 2276F/G, Kinesiology 2292F/G, Kinesiology 3362F/G, Kinesiology 3378F/G, Kinesiology 3388A/B, Kinesiology 3476F/G, Kinesiology 3490F/G, Kinesiology 4459A/B, Kinesiology 4460F/G, Kinesiology 4465F/G, Kinesiology 4498A/B..

For module planning guide go to the School of Kinesiology website: <http://www.uwo.ca/fhs/kin/>

...

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MAJOR IN KINESIOLOGY

Module

6.5 courses:

1.0 courses: Kinesiology 2230A/B, Kinesiology 2241A/B (must be taken in second year).

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2900-2999, ~~Dance 2174A/B, Dance 2274A/B, Dance 2275A/B, Dance 2276A/B, Dance 2375A/B. A minimum /maximum of four activity quarter courses [or equivalent] must be selected in second year.~~

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2236A/B, Kinesiology 2250A/B, Kinesiology 2263F/G, Kinesiology 2276F/G, Kinesiology 2292F/G, Kinesiology 2298A/B, Dance 2270A/B.

0.5 course: Kinesiology 2032A/B must be taken in second year.

3.0 additional Kinesiology courses at the 2000 level or 3000 level (non activity based), of which 1.0 must be selected from: Kinesiology 2250A/B, Kinesiology 2263F/G, Kinesiology 2276F/G, Kinesiology 2292F/G, Kinesiology 2298A/B, Kinesiology 3362F/G, Kinesiology 3378F/G, Kinesiology 3388A/B, Kinesiology 3398F/G, Kinesiology 3399F/G, Kinesiology 3476F/G, Kinesiology 3490F/G, Dance 2270A/B, Dance 3371A/B, Dance 3372A/B.

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module note be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN POLITICS, PHILOSOPHY AND ECONOMICS - ECONOMICS (PPE-E)

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% with no mark less than 70% in 3.0 principal courses; ~~including the following 2.5 courses:~~ Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B; Political Science 1020E; and 1.0 Philosophy course at the 1000 level, plus 2.0 additional courses at the 1000 level. Students must have successfully completed one of: Calculus 1000A/B, or Calculus 1500A/B with a mark of at least 60% (students from the Faculty of

Engineering may substitute the former Applied Mathematics 1413 or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B for Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B. Please contact the department for details).

Students may be admitted to the module if they have completed the calculus requirement and at least 2.0 of the required 3.0 principal courses. Students must complete the remaining 1.0 principal course within 12 months after entering the module

Module

...

*Students who have taken a 1.0 or 0.5 credit course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an antirequisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

Students who have taken Statistical Sciences 3859A/B starting from the fall term of 2019 and onwards can substitute that course for Economics 2223A/B towards the modular requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2223A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher).

Courses counted towards this module may not be counted towards another module. If you are interested in adding a second module that requires overlapping courses, consult the department about how that issue can be resolved.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module note be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL ECONOMICS

Module

...

*Students who have taken a 1.0 or 0.5 credit course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an antirequisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

Students who have taken Statistical Sciences 3859A/B starting from the fall term of 2019 and onwards can substitute that course for Economics 2223A/B towards the modular requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2223A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher).

**The following Economics courses have international/global content: Economics 3311F/G, Economics 3324F/G, Economics 3325A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3353A/B, the former Economics 3312A/B, the former Economics 3326F/G, the former Economics 3327F/G, the former Economics 3368A/B, the former Economics 3369A/B, the former Economics 3398A/B. Check the Department of Economics website for modifications to this list; special permission may be requested to count other courses towards this requirement. Courses can be double counted towards both the F/G and international/global course requirements.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module note be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

Module

...

*Students who have taken a statistics course that is an antirequisite to Economics 2122A/B can count that course in place of Economics 2122A/B (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2122A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2100 level or higher).

Students who have taken Statistical Sciences 3859A/B starting from the fall term of 2019 and onwards can substitute that course for Economics 2123A/B towards the modular requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2123A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2100 level).

**Students who have completed Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2123A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2152A/B and Economics 2153A/B with no mark less than 75%, and who have completed Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B with a mark of 60% or higher, may request permission to take courses in Economics at the 3000 level, excluding Economics 3320A/B, Economics 3382A/B and Economics 3388A/B.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module note be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

Module

...

*Students who have taken a full or half course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an anti-requisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

Students who have taken Statistical Sciences 3859A/B starting from the fall term of 2019 and onwards can substitute that course for Economics 2223A/B towards the modular requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2223A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher).

**Students who are not counting Economics 3310A/B towards their module may substitute up to 1.0 course from the following list toward this requirement: Calculus 2502A/B, Calculus 2503A/B; any Mathematics course numbered 2100 or higher; Applied Mathematics 2402A/B, or the former Differential Equations 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2811A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 2813B, Applied Mathematics 3811A/B, Applied Mathematics 3813A/B, Applied Mathematics 3815A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 3911F/G, the former Applied Mathematics 4353B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4613A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4613A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4617A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4617A/B, Applied Mathematics 4815A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4817A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4817A/B, and Financial Modelling 3817A/B.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module note be revised:

MAJOR IN ECONOMICS

Module

...

*Students who have taken a full or half course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to



replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an antirequisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

Students who have taken Statistical Sciences 3859A/B starting from the fall term of 2019 and onwards can substitute that course for Economics 2223A/B towards the modular requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2223A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher).

**Students who are not counting Economics 3310A/B towards their module may substitute up to 0.5 course from the following list toward this requirement: Calculus 2502A/B, Calculus 2503A/B; any Mathematics course numbered 2100 or higher; Applied Mathematics 2402A/B, or the former Differential Equations 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2811A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 2813B, Applied Mathematics 3811A/B, Applied Mathematics 3813A/B, Applied Mathematics 3815A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 3911F/G, the former Applied Mathematics 4353B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4613A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4613A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4617A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4617A/B, Applied Mathematics 4815A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4817A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4817A/B, and Financial Modelling 3817A/B.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module note be revised:

MAJOR IN FINANCIAL ECONOMICS

Module

...

*Students who have taken a full or half course in introductory statistics at the 2100 level or higher in the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences can substitute that course for Economics 2222A/B towards the module requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2222A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher). Students who have completed any other introductory statistics course listed as an antirequisite to Economics 2222A/B must replace Economics 2222A/B with 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level.

Students who have taken Statistical Sciences 3859A/B starting from the fall term of 2019 and onwards can substitute that course for Economics 2223A/B towards the modular requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed, and students are required to replace Economics 2223A/B with another 0.5 course in Economics at the 2200 level or higher).

**Students who are not counting Economics 3310A/B towards their module may substitute up to 0.5 course from the following list toward this requirement: Calculus 2502A/B, Calculus 2503A/B; any Mathematics course numbered 2100 or higher; Applied Mathematics 2402A/B, or

the former Differential Equations 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2811A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 2813B, Applied Mathematics 3811A/B, Applied Mathematics 3813A/B, Applied Mathematics 3815A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 3911F/G, the former Applied Mathematics 4353B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4613A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4613A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4617A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4617A/B, Applied Mathematics 4815A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 4817A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 4817A/B, and Financial Modelling 3817A/B.

...

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module note be revised:

MAJOR IN SOCIOLOGY

Module

...

~~Note: Students enrolled in a Major Module in Sociology as part of an Honours Double Major will be required to complete 1.0 course in Sociology numbered 3000-3999 in place of 1.0 course in Sociology numbered 2100-2199. For those students interested applying to a Master's degree, it is strongly recommended that you fulfill this 3000-level requirement with: Sociology 3404F/G and either Sociology 3306A/B or Sociology 3307F/G.~~

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module note be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIOLOGY

Module

...

~~Please note that Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, and 0.5 theory courses from this list (Sociology 2263A/B, Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B) are mandatory for students registered in year 2, and Sociology 3404F/G, Sociology 3306A/B and Sociology 3307F/G are mandatory for students registered in year 3 of this Honours Specialization.~~

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN CRIMINOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

2.5 courses: Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 3306A/B, Sociology 3307F/G, Sociology 3404F/G.

1.0 course from: Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

1.0 course: Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 3260A/B.

- 1.5 courses** from: **Sociology 2257A/B, Sociology 2259 (if taken prior to September 2022)**, Sociology 3312A/B, Sociology 3358F/G, Sociology 3347F/G
- 0.5 course** from: Sociology 4407F/G, Sociology 4437F/G, Sociology 4442F/G, Sociology 4451F/G or Sociology 4455F/G.
- 1.0 course** in Sociology numbered 2200 or above.
- 0.5 course** in Sociology numbered 3000 or above.
- 1.0 course** in Sociology numbered 4000 or above.

~~Please note that Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, and Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B are mandatory for students registered in year 2, it is highly recommended that students take Sociology 3404F/G, Sociology 3306A/B and Sociology 3307F/G in year 3 of this Honours Specialization.~~

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MAJOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

- 1.0 course:** Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B.
- 0.5 course** from: Sociology 2263A/B, Sociology 2240E, Sociology 2270A/B or Sociology 2271A/B.
- 1.0 course:** Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 3260A/B.
- 1.0 course** from: **Sociology 2140 (if taken prior to September 2022)**, **Sociology 2259 (if taken prior to September 2022)**, Sociology 2261A/B, Sociology 2228A/B, Sociology 2257A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2238A/B, Law 2101, Philosophy 2080, Political Science 3332F/G, Psychology 2032A/B.
- 1.5 courses** in Sociology numbered 2100-2999.
- 1.0 course** in Sociology numbered 3000-4999.

For those students interested in applying to a Master's degree, it is strongly recommended that you take either Sociology 3306A/B or Sociology 3307F/G. ~~You can do this by fulfilling your 3000 level requirement with one of these courses.~~

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MINOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

- 3.0 courses** from: **Sociology 2140 (if taken prior to September 2022)**, **Sociology 2259 (if taken prior to September 2022)**, Sociology 2261A/B, Sociology 2228A/B, Sociology 2257A/B, Sociology

2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3260A/B.

1.0 course in Sociology at the 2100-2999 level.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FRENCH

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

1.0 course: French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900).

0.5 course from: French 2403A/B-2408A/B, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 2907A/B.

1.0 course from: French 3900, French 3905A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B.

1.0 course: A half course (0.5) must be taken from two of the following three groups: French 3540F/G-3542F/G, French 3560F/G-3562F/G, French 3570F/G/Z-3572F/G/Z.

1.0 course: A half course (0.5) must be taken from two of the following three groups: French 3580F/G-3582F/G, French 3600F/G-3602F/G, French 3690F/G-3692F/G.

1.0 course: A half course (0.5) must be taken from two of the following three groups: French 3610F/G-3613F/G, French 3720F/G-3722F/G, French 3730F/G-3732F/G.

0.5 course from: French 3700F/G, French 3701F/G, French 3702F/G.

0.5 course: French 3305A/B.

1.0 additional course at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

0.5 course: French 4900A/B.

1.0 course: French 4100F/G-4114F/G, **or French 4600E.**



Other Curriculum Changes (Minor Changes)

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

KINESIOLOGY 3330F/G - LABORATORY IN EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY

Extra Information: ~~2 laboratory hours, 1 tutorial hour.~~ 4 laboratory/tutorial hours

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

KINESIOLOGY 3353A/B - BIOMECHANICAL ANALYSIS OF HUMAN LOCOMOTION

A laboratory-oriented, quantitative approach to the study of activities of a cyclic or repetitive nature by which individuals propel themselves overground. ~~or through water.~~

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3343A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B or Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

Extra Information: ~~3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours~~ 4 lecture/laboratory hours.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following module be revised. *Note: These amendments are to correct out-of-date calendar copy that was submitted for the [February 16, 2022 DAP approval](#).*

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT - BA

Module

13.0 courses:

...

1.5 courses from: Geography 2230A/B, ~~Geography 2240A/B~~, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, **Geography 3226A/B**, Geography 3250A/B, ~~Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3416F/G~~, Geography

3421A/B, ~~Geography 3465F/G~~, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following module be revised. *Note: These amendments are to correct out-of-date calendar copy that was submitted for the [February 16, 2022 DAP approval](#).*

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT/HBA

Module

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

...

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)
6.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G***, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.0 courses from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, **Geography 3226A/B**, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B.

2.0 courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B**, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G; Writing 2101F/G.
